Fw: Florida-Friendly Fertilizer Ordinance Adoption Schedule

Alan D. Wertepny

Thu 11/8/2018 10:43 AM

To:Jane E Hayes <jane.hayes@mockroos.com>;

This is the sign off from Michelle Bull for Boynton Beach. Acceptance 10/29/18

From: Bull, Michelle <Michelle.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Prymas, Angela; Alan D. Wertepny

Subject: RE: Florida-Friendly Fertilizer Ordinance Adoption Schedule

Thank you for submitting.

Michelle Bull
NPDES Stormwater Program
[Michelle.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov]Michelle.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 850-245-7561

From: Prymas, Angela [mailto:PrymasA@bbfl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Alan D. Wertepny <alan.wertepny@mockroos.com>

Cc: Bull, Michelle <Michelle.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Florida-Friendly Fertilizer Ordinance Adoption Schedule

Good afternoon Alan,

Attached file for your information.

Have a great day,

Angela Prymas, P.E.

Utilities -Senior Engineer

Boynton Beach Utilities

City of Boynton Beach

124 E. Woolbright Rd. | Boynton Beach, Florida 33435
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Please be advised that Florida has a broad public records law and all correspondence to me via email
may be subject to disclosure.Under Florida records law, email addresses are public records. Therefore,
your e-mail communication and your e-mail address may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Rumpf, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 3:11 PM

To: michelle.bull@dep.state.fl.us

Cc: Prymas, Angela <PrymasA@bbfl.us>

Subject: Florida-Friendly Fertilizer Ordinance Adoption Schedule

Ms. Bull,

Please find attached information pursuant to the NPDES Stormwater Audit Report, and specifically the
anticipated adoption schedule for the above-referenced ordinance.

Please contact me with any questions you have, or confirmation of receipt and compliance.

Thank you,

Mike

Michael Rumpf

Director of Development Services

Development, Planning & Zoning

City of Boynton Beach

100 E. Boynton Beach Blvd. | Boynton Beach, Florida 33435
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